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Dear Ms. Dortch:

on behalf of Educationat Modia Foundation, liccnsec of thc above-rcforenccd FM NCE

station, this letler is to rcquest thst the spccial tanporary authority for KLOY to operare at a

variaucc (File No. BSTA-20180523 AAA) be cancclled. Thc station rcsumcd operations on

August 3i, 2018 pursuant to its suthorization. Accordingly, the spccial rcrnporuy autbority to

operate at a variance is no longer necessary.

Plcasc updare your rccords to r€flect this disnrissal requcst. Should thcrc bc any

questions regarding this matter, please contsct the undersigned.

SincerelY,

\nt--O'&b...*
rrr"n o'cdnno,

cc: Dale Bickel
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November 13, 2018

NOV t r 2018

VIA HAND DELMRY tuterd1d'mrnicetions cornnist'n

Ms. Marlcne H. Dortch Secrctary
Federal Communications Commission
,M5 l2th Str€et, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554
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